
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: 2RP-4926: RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2 C141
Date: Saturday, August 18, 2018 12:41:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Hello Mr. Middleton,
 
OCD has received your initial C-141, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4926. Please let me know if you have
any questions.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 
 

From: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2 C141
 
Mike,
Attached is a C141- Initial for a release that occurred on pad for MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY,
 RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2, API- 300-15-44240 for  Matador Resources.
 
Thank you and have a good day
 
 
Lucas Middleton
Staff GeoScientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)
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Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering   Environmental   Surveying
201 S. Halagueno
Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system. 
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.   
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